
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

. Attachments: 

contact <contact@avmu.mk> 

14June 201915 :50 
npm�e»o I Pranuar: 

Automatically forwarded by: contact@avmu.mk 

I hope this email finds you well. 

Attached to this email is the Tring complaint for KDS Kabel Net operator in Prilep, for the illegal TV broadcasting of 
Tring Channels. 
This letter is sent to you even by mail. 

The KDS Kabel Net operator is rebroadcasting our Channels in the region of Prilep, Krushevo and Demir Hisar. 

You are pleased to undertake all the necessary action to interrupt the piracy from this operator and to deny the 
operator regarding the media inspection body procedures. 

I would kindly ask you to inform our company for the actions you will take. 

Best regards, 

<,tring 
P  Please consider the planet before printing this email. Thank you! 

This message has been scanned for viruses and 
dangerous content by MaiIScanner, and is 
believed to be clean. 
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zaposta@avmu.mk 
[Fwd: FW: AVMUJ 
KDS-Kabel-Net-Prilep-16.pdf 

----original  message 

Subject: FW:  AVMU 
From: '

Date: Fri, 14 Jun 2019 15:49:13 +0200 

To: <contag.@avmun_;,

From: 
 Sent: 14/06/2019 3:39 PM 
To: '' 
Subject: Shkresa per AVMU 



Prat. No: 4 <1 6 

On: 14June2019 

To: AYMU 

Qtring 
Tring TV, 

Rruga: "Fabrika c Qclqit", 7.ona 8130. 

Nr.Pas 2163 

Tlrane, Albania 

T:+355 44 800 008 

F:+ 355 44 800 001 
E:info@tring.tv 

Object: Piracy complaint for illegal Tring TY channels rebroadcasting. 

Dear Sirs, 

We are writing this complaint to inform you that the transmission rights owned by Tring TY, are .: , . 
• being violated systematically and illegally by the following operator: 

Operator Address Ope rating Cities 

UL Pitu Guli 312 Prilep, Krushevo, 

KDS Kabel Net Mezanln 7500 Dernir Hisar 

Prilep 

Tring TY does not have a rebroadcasting agreement with the stated operator for the following 
channels: Tring Super, Tring Life, Tring Action, Tring Comedy, 3 Plus, Jolly FID, Tring Tring, 
Tring Sport News, Desire, Folk Plus, BBF, Tring Shqip, V izion Pins, Kanali 7 News, Living, 
Bizarre, Tring Planet, Tring Muse, Tring Fantasy, Bunga Bunga., Tring World. 

Being in this situation, we request from your institution to take all the necessary measures to cease 
and desist the infringement of the broadcasting rights, by forcing the aforementioned operator to 
suspend immediately the retransmission of the Tring TY package. 

At the same time, we would like to be notified of the legal actions you will take against the stated 
operator. 

Attached you may find the whole channels list that this operator has declared to your institution, 
updated on 121• of June, 2019. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

For "T · g.'J:V" 



Oncparop: 

ArEHU.HJA 3A AYAHO It 

AYAMOBH3YEAHl1 MEAHYMCKH YCAYrn 

AKTHBHl'1 nporpaMCKH cepaaca - AeTaneH 1'13BewTaj 

'rprcecxc paAHOA"-<f>Y3HO APYWTBo-onepaTop Ha Ka6eJ1cKa Mpema KAC�KA6EJ1 HET AOO Flpanen 

nporpaMarn naKer: 835 nparpaMCKH naxer 

MPT 1 (.cip>KaBHO) ne M1lKef!OHOO, He Mil 

" 
cnurr <pClpMar xeonpeaeneac naser 

HeMH03HHCKl1 

MPT 2 {AP)l(iJBHO) na eTHWIKH «eae ne OOWT q>opMaT HeonpBAeJIBHO naxer 

3aeAHHLtH 

Co6patt11CK11 KaHilfl (APJKaBHo) 
"' 

nose!<eja311'leH HeHa ., 01B4"1JaJ111311paH tteonJ)eJ:ie.netto naket 

CITTen (l.u»KaBHO) 
•• 

1-1a1<eA.011CHll HeMa He onurr cj)opMar 07.05.2020 naxer 

Kattan 5 (Ap>KaBHO) ne HilK�lm neaa 

"' 
onurr qlopMaT 30.06.2019 OilKeT 

TenMa - Al)}l{ilSHO ., llill{�QHOUI tteMa 
"" 

OnWT ¢opHaT «eonpeneteao naker 

12,0{j,2019 12:44:45 



ArEHl..l,11JA 3A AYAl1011 

AYAH06113YEAHM MEA11YMCKl1 YCAYrn 

" ' . / " ' 

' , i!MITTYaait.e. cepm1c npaaa 

An¢,a Tll (AP>KaBHO) 
•• 

M3KC/l0H0<\'I ueaa ue KO/la)l(eH 10.09.2019 neker 

Ancar M (Ap>KaBHO) A' 
M3Ke,[IOHCKH/al16a 

He Ma ne KOJla>KeH 31.08.2023 naKET 
HOU1 

24 BeCTI1 (APJK<IBHO-G3Te1111T) na MaKeJ.tOHCK\'I He Ha 
"' 

l'IH¢>opMaTifBeH 18.11.2026 
"""' 

Hawa TB (IIPl!GlBHO-Carernrr) 
•• 

MaKejlOHCKl1 HEM a 

"' 
onurr ¢opMaT 22.08.2023 naser 

CoHL{e TB (APJKaBHo-GaTemn) 
•• 

Mai«;qOHClm He Ha 
"' 

onurr $opMaT seonpeneneao naxer 

Tepa TB (peraoaamm .as) 
•• 

MllKe,Ll_OHCKH tteMa 
"' 

onurr <tmpHaT HeonpeAeJJEHO naKeT 

Kattan BHJHja (ncxanao} .. H3Ke,qclHCKl1 
"""' "' 

onurr qlopHaT 05.08.2022 naker 

FOX 
•• 

attrmm<H MllKe,tl.OHCl(lt 

"' 
01e1..111Jan11311patt 31.03.2021 naxer 

FOX Life 
•• 

attrn110<11 MllKE!P:OHOm 

"' 
C11et..(llji111K:111patt 31.03.2021 

'"'"' 

FOX Crime 
•• 

attm\l!am H8K(!AOH(l(H 
"' 

cnet..(11jam1311patt 31.03.2021 naxer 

12..06,201912:44:45 a 



AfEHU.HJA 3A AYAHO H 

AYAHOBK3YEAHH MEAHYMCKH YCAYrH 

- 

npaaa KOA11patt,.e 

National Geographic 
•• aHr.m-1CK11 MilKe,qoHCKl1 

"' 
e,u,y10maeH 31.03.2021 naker 

24kitchen 
•• 

ilHrR\10<11 MilK�HQ(I.I 

"' 
aieu11Ja11H311paH 31.03.2021 neaer 

OM sat 

"' 
cpncK11 HeMa 

"' 
MYJl1'1Klt HeonpeAeneHo naxer 

Eurosport 

"' 
cpnoor HeHa 

"" 
cnoprrxa 31.12.2020 naxer 

Eurosport 2 
•• 

cpnrxa i;eMa 

"' 
cnoproa 31.12.2020 raker 

Via.sat History 
•• 

aHrm11:K11 

"'"' "' 
e,Q,YKaTl1BeH 31.12.2019 naxer 

HRTl .. Xptl<ITC!m HeMa 

"' 
onw-r qlopHaT 31.12.2019 neker 

TVlOOO Balkan 

"' 
3Hr.11110<11 MaKl!,!l.OHCK\1 ... ¢,WlMCll\1 31.12,2019 neser 

Balkanika Music TV 
•• 

6yrapoe11 HeMa 
"' 

MY-3\1'1K\1 17,12.2019 naxer 

Viasat Explorer 
•• 

aHf1111CK\1 MaKe,'lDHCK\-1 He rnel.{11ja1111311patt 31.12,2019 naxer 

12.06.2019 12:44:45 ), 



ArEHl.l,l1JA 3A AYA110 11 

AYA1108113YEI\Hl1 MEA11YMCKl1 YCi\YrJ.1 

RTS Svet (RTS sat) 

"" 
cpnam HeMa ue onurr tf>opMaT 31,01.2022 naker 

Discovery Channel 
•• 

aHfJlHCXII 1<1aKe,QOHCKl1 

"' 
cne1.111jan1-131,1paH 31,12.2020 naser 

RAl Uno 

"" 
ITTaflHJaHCKH HeMa ae onurr ¢>opMaT 31.12.2019 

"""" 
Glrn:1V 

"" 
attrm1a1-1 He Ma 

"' 
cne411jamGHpaH 28.02.2020 neser 

E! Entertainment 

"' 
3Hfl111CKH H3Ke,QOHCKl-l 

"' 
011!UH}am13f1µ.:1H 31.10.2019 naeer 

Dobra Crnogorska (Al TV 

"' 
l!PHOropqm ttetta 

"' 
OnWTqlopJ,UJt 29.08.2019 nexer Montenegro) HD 

Animal Planet na 3Hr1111CI01 MaKe,l:IOHOm 

"' 
t?.A�eeti 31.12.2020 naeer 

TLC ne attrm1om M3KeJlOHCKI-I 

"' 
cne41tJa1m311pa1-1 31.12.2020 naxer 

Discovery Science 

"' 
11Hrl1HCXl1 M11KeJIOHCKl1 

"' 
e,qyKanrnett 31.12.2020 raser 

Russia Today 
"' 

3Hrll\\CKI\ Het-1i.l 

"' 
MttqlopMan,seH aeonpeneneae naxer 

12,06,2019 12:44:45 4 



ArEHLI,HJA JA AYAHO H 

AYAHOBH3YEAHH MEAHYMCKH YCAYrJ.1 

RT Documentary 

"' 
aHrmu:,rn HeMa ... HH¢opMan111eH reonpeneneec raser 

\/lasat Nature 

"' 
aHrlll'ICKli HilK�OHCkl1 00 e.tlYKaTl1BeH 31.12,2019 naxer 

A1 Jazeera Balkans 
•• 

noael<ejaJl14eH HeMa 

"' 
llH$CJpHanteat 27.10.2019 raker 

KCN Kopernikus na cpnCKII HeMa 

"' 
onurr ¢iopM<ff 31.03.2022 naxer 

KCN Music 2 
•• 

cpncK11 tteMa 

"' 
HY3H'IKl1 31.03.2022 naxer 

KCN Svet + 3 

"' 
cpncea HeMa 

"' 
MYJll'IK11 31.03.2022 naxer 

TRTTiirk 

"' """'" 
HE!Mil 

"' 
OnWT $)J)MaT 31.12.2019 naxer 

RTL2 na repMaHCl(l1 tteMa 

"' 
onw-r qlopMaT 31.12.2019 naxer 

CBS Reality 
•• 

i1HrJJ11CK!t tteMa 
"' 

meu,11jam1311paH 31.01.2020 raser 

Extreme Sports na aHrmKKII He Ma ... Cf\Opl"CKl1 31.05.2020 naxer 

12.06.2019 12:44:45 



ArEfll.\11JA 3A AYAIIO 11 

AYAIIOBll3YfAHII MfAIIYMCKII YCAYrll 

" � � * • J ' 'i � ' 

� ,, _ - cepenc � npaaa 

Sport Klub 1 
•• 

xpaaTO<U !leHa 

"' 
OlOP'fCK\1 28.02.2021 naKeT 

Sport Klub 2 ,.. xpaaT0t11 HeMa He 010Pl(Kl1 28.02.2021 naser 

Sport Klub 3 .. xpaaTOO'I HeMa 
"' 

moproa 28.02.2021 raser 

GOLF l<Jub .. xpaarrxa HeMa 

"' 
CTlOIJTCKIII 28.02.2021 naxer 

Lov I Rlbolov .. xpearcxa HeMa 

"" 
cne1.111Jam1311paH 28.02,2021 raker 

Jim Jam ,., aHrn110<11 He Ma ·�e ,[leTOa'I 31.12.2019 naxer 

f<mlV 

"' 
6yrapo<11 HeHa He HVJl-l'-IK\l 17.12.2019 raxer 

AMC channel 
•• 

a11rm1rn11 Het-ta 

"' 
$W1MCK\1 31,12.2019 naxer 

World Fashion Channel Aa 11Hrf111CKH «eaa 

"' 
01et11,1Jam1311paH eeonpeneneao nauer 

FOX Movies .. aHm11oc11 MilKe,tl.OHO<lt 

"' 
01e41ljalll1311paH 31.03.2021 rtaser 

12.05.2019 12:44:45 
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ArEHL\11JA 3A AYA110 11 

AYA1108113YEAHl1 MEA11YMCKl1 YCAYrn 

Prva World A'' qmom He Ma 
"' 

11HqKlpHarnBeH ]1.03.2022 naxer 

OTV Valentino A• 6oum,a<iK11 tteMa 
"' 

MY311'1K\1 aeorrpeneneao nexer 

M1V Dance 

"" 
attrmtcK1.1 HeMa 

"' 
MV311'-1KH 31.08.2019 raxer 

VHl Oassic 

"' 
at1rnHCKI-I Her-,a ... MY.3H4K\1 31,08.2019 nasar 

MTV Rocks na ilHflll'ICK\1 tteMa 

"' 
MY3lt'IK\1 31.08.2019 rexer 

Oa Vina (Leaming) K!ds A• aHrnlKKl1 HeMa 
"" 

(',llyKaTHBeH ]1.03.2021 naxer 

Tring Super na an6attCKH 3116iltt0Ul 

"' 
Q)IVIMCKH 03.01.2020 naxer 

Tring Life na an&!HCKH an6aHCKH 

"' 
4n.111MCKH 03.01.2020 naser 

Tring Action A• an6aHCKH an6aHOU1 
"' 

q!WlMCKH 03.01.2020 raser 

Tr1ng comedy A• a116attcK1t tlllfiilHCKll 
"' 

$1111MQ(H 03.01.2020 naker 

12.06.2019 12:44:'IS 7 



ArEHU.HJA ,A AYAHO 11 
AYA1108113YE/\HII MEAMYMCK1'1 YCAYrM 

3 pills {T flrtg) .,. a116aHO<lt an6a110<+1 
"' 

Q)HflMCKH 03.01.2020 nager 

Jolly Ho {Tring) 

"' 
a1161JHCKH anfiattcKH 

"' 
cnel.l11jam11311paH 03.01.2020 naxer 

Trin9Tnng 
"' 

an6aH0<1t an6aHCKlt ae AeTCKH 03.01.2020 naker 

Trlng Sport News 

"' 
a116aHCK\1 an6aHCKH ne 1111¢opHaniee11 03.01.2020 naker 

X Desire ne an6attau1 an6a11C101 
"' 

KaHM aa BOJpaCHH 03.01.2020 naxer 

Universal Channel (DIVA) 

"' 
aHr1111CKlt tteMa 

"' 
tf11111MCKl1 31.10.2019 naaer 

MTV Hits 

"' 
attrn11(](1t tteMa 

"' 
MY311'1Klt 31.08,2019 naxer 

History Channel 

"' 
aHrJ111CKlt tteMa ,e et1'1Kanrne11 31.03.2020 naxer 

PJaneta 1V 
•• 

6yrapcK11 tteMa 

"' 
MY3114Kl1 31.12.2019 naxer 

Planeta Folk 

"' 
fiyrapcKH 11eMa 

"' 
My::ll\YK\1 31.12.2019 naxer 

12..06.2019 12:44.45 



ArEHl\l1JA JA AYAHO J,! 

AYAHOBl13YEJIHJ,! MEAHYMCK11 YC,\Yrl1 

Ml\/ Adn� 

"' 
noeeKeja3\\'-leH ,�, HO My:'ll\4Kl1 31.12.2020 naKer 

Cartoon Netw-Ork ., 
aHrmKlCl1 He Ma 

" 
neroa 30.0'1.2020 naxer 

'"'"'""'"" 
na attr1rnc1m ueaa 

"' """'"' 
30.04,2020 raser 

CNN ., 
ilHrJU1CK\1 HeMa ae HHcjlopMarneeH 30.04.2020 naxer 

AXN Adria na a11rn11om MaKt!,l:IOHCK\1 

"' 
aieU1tja1111311paH 30.11.2021 naxer 

Nl News Channel na cpnCKH HeMa 

"' 
cneu.11ja1111311paH 28,02.2021 naxer 

TB Weit.a (tu»K<iDHa) ., a116aHCKl1/TY!XKl1/ 
HeMa 

"" 
onwr ¢iopMaT 22.01.2021 raxer 

MilKt!AOHOIH 

l-!RT3 

"' 
xpearc1111 He Ma 

" 
cne4aja.1uo11pa11 31.12.2019 naker 

folk Plus ., <1116aHCl<l1 He Ma ee MYJH'IKl1 OJ.01.2020 neser 

BBF na a116a11c1u,1 He Ma 

" 
M'fi.111'-lKH 03.01.2020 rraxer 

11 .. 06.2019 U:44:45 s 



ArEHUJ.1JA 3A AYAJ.10 l'1 

AYA1'10Bl'13YEAHJ.1 MEAIIYMCKJ.1 YCAYm 

Tring Shqlp 
•• 

afl6aHCK11 HeMa 

"' 
onurr cop-er 03.01.2020 nager 

Vizion Plus A' an6attCKM He Ma 00 onurr copaer 03,0L.2020 naxer 

Kanan 7 news (Tring) 
•• 

an6attom 

"''" "' 
11Hq)OpMaTHBeH 03.01.2020 naser 

Living [fring) 
"" 

an6attc11J1 tteMa 

"' 
cneu.11jarnu11patt 03.01.2020 naker 

X Bizarre (Tring) 
•• 

an6atto111 HeMa 
"' 

kaHafl za acapacna 03.01.2020 nager 

TrJng Plane! AO an6attCK11 tteMa 

"' 
cneu.11Jaffi1311patt 03.01.2020 naker 

Tring Muse 
•• 

an6attCH11 

"'"' "' 
M\1311'lKl1 03.01.2020 raser 

Tring Fantasy 
•• 

an5attCKl1 tteMa 

"' 
$1-111MCKJ1 03.01.2020 naker 

Cinestar action & thrll!er 
•• 

attr1m0ti1 Mi!KeJl,OHCXH 

"' 
$HJ1MCKH 29.02.2020 naaer 

crestar r,J na attrm1cK11 1-1aKetiOttCKIII 

"' 
Q)l111MCK11 29.02.2020 naker 

12.,0G.2019 12:44:'IS 10 



ArEHU.IIJA 3A AYAIIO 11 

AYAl10Bl13YEAHl1 MEA11YMCKl1 YCAYrn 

Onemanla na cpnCKH HeMa ... (pHnHCKH 28,02.2021 raker 

DocuBox HD ne ilHrllllCll\t Mi1Ke,Q.OHCKl1 

"" 
01e411jan11311paH 30.04.2020 naser 

Fast&. FunBox HO na 3HrllllCKH Hill(e/,IOHOm ... 01euHJantt31lpaH 30.04.2020 nexer 

FightBox HD 
" 

ilHr/1110(11 aeea 

"" 
cne411Ja1111J11paH 30.04.2020 naxer 

Erox HD na XO/lilH.QCl<K Hl!!Mil 

"" 
saaan ae 603paCHl1 30.04.2020 naxer 

Eroxxx HD Ao XO/lilHACKH HeHa 
"" 

KaHan aa BOJpi!CHH 30.04,2020 naaer 

ramacx Arthouse 

" 
i1Hr11110<:.t HilKeJl,OHCKl1 ... c.n�am1aupaH J0.04.2020 raker 

360 Tunebox 
., 

ilHrnHa<H HeM11 

" 
1")'3H'-1Kll 30.04.2020 neser 

FashlooBox na 0Hflll10<11 HeMa 

"·' 
01et1�jan1�11w11 30.04.2020 nexer 

Fllmbox extra HD ne aHrmtCKH HilKe,llO!KK\1 He 4lttr1Mb\11 30.04.2020 naxer 

12.06.2019 12:<14:'16 \1 



AfEHU11JA 3A AYA110 11 

AYAl10Bl13YEI\Hl1 MEAHYMCK).1 YCI\Yfl1 

Fllmbolc PIUS ... a1VJ1KCKM 

"'""°"""' "" - 
JOJM.2020 

"'"" 
VHl ,., aHr1111c1111 

"'" 
,e MY.11-1"11(11 31.06.2019 naxer 

Sd A Universal 

'"' 
aHrnHarn He Ma ... ¢)WJMO(ll 31.10.2019 

"'"" 
Sunga Sunga ... anfiaHOrn ...... , .. llilttan la ecnpacHH 03.0L2020 nam 

Sport Klub 4 

"' 
XPSlll'OUi He Ml! ... (110PTCl!J1 28.02.2021 nager 

Sport Klub s ii.a 
-'""' 

..... He 01eu.11jamuMpaH 28.02.2021 naser 

Sport Klub 6 .. ,tpa!ITCl(H HeMa ... cneiotjammll)aH 28.02.2021 
"'""' 

Sport Klub 1 HD 

"" 
xpoan:im HeMII 

"" 
COOf]TO{H 28.02.2021 naxer 

Sport Klub 2 HO .. XpllaTOtM HeMa 

"' 
cnopnlrn 28.02.20Zl 

"'"" 
Sport Klub 3 HO .. XIJll<ITCKM 

"'"" •• COOl]TO(M 28.02.2021 ....,, 

12.06.201912:44;'16 
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ArEHU11JA 3A AYA110 11 
AYAHOBl13YEAHM MEA11YMCK11 YCAYrl1 

' ' ' "' � ce:prrnc npaaa KQJll1palhe. 

Golf Klub HD 
"' 

xpB3TCKl1 HeMa 

"' 
cnopreot 28.02,2021 naxer 

P1kaboo 

"' 
J<pBiUQ(L1 He Ma 

"' 
'4eTCl(J,j 28.02.2021 naxer 

Nl News Channel HD na rpncxa HeMa ,., a1e4Hjan1131,1paH 28,02.2021 raser 

Grand 1 

"' 
cpnCKlt He Ma 

"' 
MY3WlKH 28.02.2021 naxer 

Grand 2 
"' 

cpncKII HeMa ae My;311'1Kll 28.02.2021 neser 

Partizan 1V HD na Cpn<:K11 uerea 
"' 

onurr !J)opMar 31,03.2022 naxer 

Happy Reality 1 na cpn<:KH HeMa ne onurr qmpMar 31.03.2022 neser 

Happy Reality 2 ne cpm:1<11 HeMa 
"' 

ornur ¢iopMaT 31.03.2022 naxer 

Prva Max 
"' 

qmc1m He Ma 

"' 
onwr cjlopMaT 31.03,2022 naxer 

PNa ne cpm:KH HeMa ue onurr !pOpMaT 31.03.2022 naser 

12.1)6.2019 1Z;q<1:46 
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ArEHU.11JA 3A AYAl10 11 
AYA110Bl13YEAHl1 MEA11YMCKl1 YCJ\Yrl1 

�� � � - , ., � ; ' 

-�' ' ' '°" -- � · etl11V�inhe cepom; ' rtpana 1<0JlllPiltt:.€: 

Discovery ID 
•• 

aHrn11om Het-rn 

" 
l!AytranmeH 31.12.2020 naKeT 

Discovery TDX HD 

'"' 
aHrJUICKH He Ma 

"' 
onwr ¢>opMaT 31.12.2020 neser 

Stud!o 8 ... cpnoot 
"'"" "' 

onurr qlopMaT ueonpeneneac naxer 

sos Kanai 

'"' 
cpnocr HeMa 

"' 
onurr qlopMar 14.09.2021 neser 

Fight Olannel 

"' 
)(paaTCtm tteMa 

"' 
OlOjlTC!GI 28.02.2021 neser 

JOJ TV Kanai 

'"' 
cpnoa HeM<l ,. MYJl1<!K11 28.02.2021 neser 

TV02 ., cpnom HeMa 
"' 

onurr qlapMaT 31.03.2022 naaer 

vavoom ne MaKe.!10H0111 neaa ae AeTCl<.1-1 28.02,2021 naser 

Tring World 

'"' 
an6attoc11 tteMa 

"' 
cne1..111Jamu11patt 03.01.2020 naxer 

1 TB (Ap>KailHO) na MaKe,qOHCkl1 tteMa ,e OOWT ¢>opMaT 13.12..2023 naser 

12,06.2019 12:44:46 l4 



ArEHUl1JA 3A AYAl1011 

AYAll0Bl13YEAHl1 MEAIIYMCKH YCAYrl1 

Hlt Mix Music 
•• 

6yrapom «e-a 
"' 

HY3H'IKII 04.02.2024 nexer 

Balkan Music .. noaeie)aaH'leH HeMa 
"' 

My.JH'lKlt 04.02.2024 nexer 

RTS1 .. cpnom. HeMa 
"' 

onurr eccaer 31.01.2022 na xer 

nrs z .. cpnc1m HeMa 
"" 

onwr ¢op1-1ar 31.01.2022 naxer 

RTS 3 

'"' 
cpnoa Hf!Ma H� Onl!JT q)OpMaT 31.01.2022 naxer 

K3 crrnavc- 

"' 
6o1mt.a'-IKM HeMa 

"' 
OllWT 410pMaT 06.02.2024 nezer 

Palma Plus 

"' 
cpnoa HeMa ue onurr Q)OpMaT 04.03,2022 neser 

NOVAS A' cpncsa HeMa 
"' 

onurr q:lopMar 28.02.2021 naxer 

12.06,2019 12:44:46 lS 


